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From: Richard Martin <rimartin65@®yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 16, 2021 9:40 AM

To: Comments Mailbox

Subject: [External]Evictions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

The best way to solve landlord/tenant issues is to follow the signed lease. | don”t understand
why the NJ courts wouldn’t do that. If the tenants cannot pay the rent, do to unemployment,
and eventually get locked out, NJ Government needs to provide housing for them not the
landlord. Landlords do not provide free public housing that is the responsibility of NJ
Government.

Richard Martin



